From: Chuck Brechtel <cbrechtel@sdtivcapital.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Sidney Torres

Cc: Julie Tufaro; Bryan Clarey; Jenny Tramuta
Subject: Re: LANDFILL TONAGE

Looks good for the reduced rate

Regards,
Chuck

On Jul 28, 2020, at 4:35 PM, Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com> wrote:

B db

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Jul 28, 2020, at 4:24 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

And the rain should also make the trash heavier

Julie Tufaro

IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
504.224.6670
https://ivwaste.com

On Jul 28, 2020, at 4:22 PM, Bryan Clarey <bclarey@sdtivcapital.com> wrote:

Thank you!

Bryan Clarey

IV WASTE

IV CAPITAL

730 S Pierce St.

New Orleans, LA 70119

Direct Office Line 504 533 8782

Exhibit

From: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:08 PM 17
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To: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>; Bryan Clarey
<bclarey@sdtivcapital.com>; Chuck Brechtel <cbrechtel@sdtivcapital.com>
Cc: Jenny Tramuta <jtramuta@ivwaste.com>

Subject: FW: LANDFILL TONAGE

As of today, we are at 2802.44 tons at RB for July and we need to bring 3,000
tons to capitalize our discount this month. Historically, we bring 251 - 280 tons to
RB on Wed — Fri from FELS alone.

This doesn’t include rels or roll offs the rest of the week.

Jenny will give us a total tomorrow, so we can determine if any of the bulk
Kenner cans need to go to RB on Thursday.

Julie Tufaro

IV Waste, LLC

General Manager

0. (504) 224.6670

M. (504) 908-2916
https://www.ivwaste.com/

From: Jenny Tramuta

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:59 PM
To: Julie Tufaro

Subject: LANDFILL TONAGE

HERE YA GO.

Thank You,

Jenny Tramuta
IV Waste, LLC
504-533-8781





